Scala, Mary Joy
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From: Scala, Mary Joy
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2016 11:03 AM
To: Wolf, Fred
Subject: RE: Light House exterior paint colors

Fred,
These color changes are approved.

Mary joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0.Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org

From: Fred Wolf [mailto:fw@wolfackerman.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Scala, Mary Joy

Subject: Light House exterior paint colors

Mary Joy,

I want to see if we can update our paint color selections for the existing portions of the building - what has
become Phase 1 of this project. We had specified in our BAR submission the existing stucco would go to BM
Providence Olive HC-98 http://www.benjaminmoore.com/en-us/paint-color/providenceolive. But the client
wants to go with something a little more neutral in BM Ashley Gray HC-

87 http://www.benjaminmoore.com/en-us/paint-color/ashleygray.

The white strip we show in our approved elevations corresponding to the band between the windows would be a
BM knock-off of a Farrow & Ball color, Wevet # 273 http://us.farrow-ball.com/wevet/colours/farrow-ball/fcp-

product/100273

The exterior window trim and sills shows as a dark gray would be BM Kendall Charcoal HC-166
http://www.benjaminmoore.com/en-us/paint-color/kendallcharcoal

I wanted to make sure you approve of these substitutions - and in the cases where not specified before, color

choices.
Can you please let me know if you have any questions or think these are ok. I am including the PDF from our

original submittal to make this easier.

Thanks!
Fred

ps - They decided to keep the exterior lighting located above the windows along Market Street too, but I am
hoping to get you a new fixture to replace the existing ones.
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